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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
DATE: March  25, 1964 CL.....L2-1.7. Hubert 

FROM : Barefoot Sanders /174--  

SUBJECT: 

I talked to Howard Willens and mentioned the/L. D. 1411./slx.... 
problem. He is anxious to talk with you after-ybu have 
seen Miller again (which I understand you are going to do 
later today). 

. T mentioned:the matter of the postal employee, John 
Mr!Xi'l Jr: who has the films as reported to us by Postal 
InspectOr7Harry Holmes. I have .arranged for the Dallas 
P.B.I. office to interview Martin today. 

With reference to the informatibn which Harry McColar.ck 
of the Dallas News has concerning the- possible 
between the treason ad of November 22, the wanted for 
treason circular of November 21, and the Stevenson riot of 
October 24, Howard suggested that this matter be saved for 
the attorneys who are coming down next week since it will 
comaeleaertotheireria-ef-ilurisdiction.- - . 

With respect. to the films which Sgt. P.  T. Dein is expected 	V- 
to receive from Canada, Howard says that he and the 
Commission will be very interested but will await ftrther 
developments and recommendations fromyou.. 


